











but which did not expressly permit their export to Lebanon, and in fact prohibited their reexport from South Africa without further authorization.

**OVERT ACTS**

In furtherance of the conspiracy and to achieve its objects, the defendants committed, directly, through coconspirators, and through Individual A, among other acts, the following overt acts:

19. On or about October 12, 2009, Individual A ordered, at defendant Hamade's direction, the Jet Engine from Avon Aero Supply Company located in Danville, Indiana.

20. On or about October 21, 2009 the Jet Engine arrived at defendant Berro's company, SAB Aerospace, in the United Arab Emirates. The following day, October 22, 2009, defendant Berro caused the Jet Engine to be shipped from SAB Aerospace to a company in Beirut, Lebanon.

21. On or about October 20, 2009, Individual A ordered, at defendant Hamade's direction, eleven Systron Donner IMUs from Systron Donner Inertial located in California.

22. On or about October 21, 2009, Individual A ordered, at defendant Hamade's direction, ten Honeywell Compasses from a Honeywell facility located in Plymouth, Minnesota.

23. On or about May 11, 2010, Individual A ordered, at defendant Hamade's

United States v. Usama Darwich Hamade, et al.

direction, 2 C-MIGITS IMUs from Systron Donner Inertial located in Walnut Creek, California.

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 371.

A TRUE BILL

---

UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

---

FOREPERSON